
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ATF 

Weich, Ron (SMO) 
,„„,„ 

Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO);1 Admin. Assistant (JIVIU) 

3/28/2011 2:08:59 PM 
RE: 2011-03-28 CEG to ATF 
grassley atf 2411.pdf; Senator Grassley Outgoing 3-8-11.pdf 

Ron, 

These are the only two letters we (DOJ/OLA) have sent in response to F&F, correct? 

AT F 
—202764879708-(155F 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) [mailto:i 	Admin. Assistant 
Sent: Monday" March 28, 2011 12 55r1givi 
To 	 ATF 

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); L 	Admin. Assistant 

Subject: RE: 2011-03-28 CEG to ATF 

Thanks ATF Molly/Faith, please make sure that Shirley logs this in and that Jamie adds it to the chart. 

From: 	 ATF 

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 9:36 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); McDermond, James E. (ATF); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Chait, Mark R. (ATF); 
Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF); Potter, Mark W. (ATF); Chipman, Tara B. (ATF); Kornegay, Zina R. (ATF)i 	ATF 

Subject: FW: 2011-03-28 CEG to ATF 

Ron and Matt, 

i 
We have received a new letter from Senator Grassley (attached). I . 	 DP 	

. 
i 
i i 

,. 	 i 

From: Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:1 	 Admin. Assistant 	 ._; 

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 9:30 AM 
William J. 

Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); 'i 	Admin. Assistant 
Subject: 2011-03-28 CEG to ATF 

Hello, 

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please confirm receipt and ensure that all formal 
correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to 4. 	Admin. Assistant  	i(cc'd above). If 
you have any questions about this matter, please contact me directly. Thank you. 

L._ 

DP 	Advise if otherwise. Thanks. 

DOJ-FF-20063 



Cordially, 
Tristan L. Leavitt 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary 
(202) 224-5225 

DOJ-FF-20064 
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